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_GERMAN AUTOMOBILE AND AUTOLOBILE PARTS FACTORILES §
/ &
Y ADLER (as of 1938-39) ;gg o
About 40% of Adler's production of automobilles Was‘§‘§ ;f
for the army. These included: U and 6 cylinder passenger cars,gig =
light trucks using the frame and motor of the L ¢ylinder car, HE W
and ambulances using the framc and motor of the 6 cylinder car, g g
PR A
There was no external enlargement of the Adler S g
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plant in Frankfurt a.il., but the production of automobiles was
increased by the use of space formerly occupied by the bicycle

and typewriter departments, manufacture of which was then |
practically suspendode. :

Subject estimated that the plant employed about
5000 workerse »

DAIMLER BENZ (as of 1938-39)

The Untertucrkheim plant employing about 10,000
workers manufactured passcnger cars and girplanc engincse

In the Mannhcim factory about 3000 workers were
-producing diesel cngines, trucks up to 5 ton carrying capacity,
and ambulances.

In Gaggenau, diesel engines and heavy trucke up to
10 ton carrying capacity were manufactured. This plant em-
ploycd about 1500 workers. -

. Daimler Benz owned a body factory located in
Sindelfingen, wherc about 1000 workers were cmployede

Subject had no information on the Dalmlcr Benz
.plant in Berlin. .

The factoriee in Untertuerkheim, Mannheim and
Gaggengu all had@ foundrice of their own.

‘Bubject estimated that the combined ﬁroduction of
all Daimler Benz plants amounted to about 100,000 gutomobiles of
all types annually. : -

: _ There was no inter-rclation between Untcrtuerkheim,
Mannhelm and Gagpgenau, cach plant. being-a soparate unit in itself.
with Untertuerkhelm the moet important. '

The D.K.%¥. plant in Zschoppau produccd 2 cylinder
Hﬁgtorcycles and light passenger cars. About 2000 workers were
employed there and the factory had a foundry of 1ts own.




